From: wayne.morris@L3T.com

To: Hankins, Danny

Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; treasurer@aftrcc.org

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1179-17 (Textron Aviation XT Request/FIt Testing-San Antonio, TX) (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 1:01:36 PM

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC
comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does
not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies)
is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold
harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses
that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the
FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949

From: Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY NETCOM (US) [mailto:edwin.sanchezl.civ@mail.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:22 PM

To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID <wayne.morris@L3T.com>; Sanchez, Luis G (Guillo) CIV USARMY
NETCOM (US) <luis.g.sanchez10.civ@mail.mil>

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1179-17 (Textron Aviation XT Request/FIt Testing-San Antonio, TX)
(UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

AFMO US&P CONCURS WITH AFTRCC ICN 1179-17 (Textron Aviation XT Request/FIt
Testing-San Antonio, TX). Your coordination number is: AFMO 170115.

Thanks!

Ed Sanchez

From: wayne.morris@L3T.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L3T.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:53 AM

To: Sanchez, Luis G (Guillo) CIV USARMY NETCOM (US)
<luis.g.sanchez10.civ@mail.mil>

Cc: Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY NETCOM (US) <edwin.sanchezl1.civ@mail.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1179-17 (Textron Aviation XT

Request/FIt Testing-San Antonio, TX)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD AFMO-US&P concurrence/coordination on
the following Experimental application.


mailto:wayne.morris@L3T.com
mailto:dhankins@txtav.com
mailto:dataentry@aftrcc.org
mailto:treasurer@aftrcc.org
mailto:edwin.sanchez1.civ@mail.mil
mailto:wayne.morris@L3T.com

Application:

Textron Aviation Inc.

One Cessna Blvd. PO Box 1996

Independence, KS 67301

POC: Dan Hankins (620-332-0432)

Frequencies: 2375.0 MHz/2387.5 MHz

Station Class: XT/MOEA

Emission: 3MO0OF9D

Power: 20 watts (output)

Location: San Antonio, TX (29-23-39N 98-34-35W)

MIRAD: 93 miles (150KM)

Maximum flight altitude: 0450,MSL

Dates: 2017-02-24 thru 2019-02-24

AFTRCC comments: Intermittent flight testing within requested MIRAD.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence,

scheduling requirements, or additional comments.

Signed:



Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949

Effective immediately my new email address is wayne.morris@L3T.com. Please
update your records.
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



